CERTIFIED MAIL 7000153000037226005%

Septiembre 26, 2011

Mr. Jose Alegria
General Manager
Liberty Cable Vision
P.O. Box 719
Luguillo, P.R. 00773

Dear Mr. Alegria:

Encuentro Christian Network, Corp., licensee of full service television station
WECN-64, Naranjito, Puerto Rico; hereby elects “must carry status”, for the next 3
year term year, commencing on January 1st., 2012 and ending on December 31,
2014,

Station _has no _problem in_remaining within your 64 channel frequency.
However, if you believe realignment will still be necessary, we respectfully ask to
be located in Channel 18.

Finally, ECN feels comfortable with the kindness of your engineering personnel
over the period that soon will end. We look forward to remain together in the
poal of giving Liberty's subscribers the good television offer that they deserve.

Cordially,

ONELIK 34 LIBERTY g4 £2 33
WECN DTV 18.1.2.3.4
Apartado 310, Bayamdn, Puerto Rico 00959
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